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May 8, 2017

[PIGOIN

DISTRICT

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

PO Box 37 Nipigon, ON PoT 2Jo www.ndmh.ca
(807) 887-3026 Fax (807) 887-2800

Ms Christine E Van Geyn
260 Adelaide Street East
P.O. Box #38

Toronto, ON

M5A 1N1

Dear Ms Van Geyn:

RE: FIPPA Request: Annual Cost of Hydro to Institution

Thank you for your access request under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act,
with the attached $5.00 application fee, which we received on May 2, 2017.

Your request is as follows:

Fiscal Year 2017 - todate $ 36,870.04

2016/17 $336,809.78

2015/16 $189,746.54

2014715 $103,352.53

2013/14 $133,734.52

2012/13 $195,072.87

The fee for the above mentioned information is:

Search Time $7.50/15 min Shrs = $15.00
TOTAL £15.00

Please contact Tammy Barr at (807)887-3026 ext 242 if you have any questions,

Sincerely,

Tammy Barr, Privacy Officer



